
From:
Sent: 05 Feb 2024 11:30:13
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: MAO - FW: 5101449 SH Hempyard Bridge No 219 Repairs - Condition 5 and 6 of listed building consent
(Application No: DC/21/2043/LB)
Attachments: 5101354-MIL-SBR-ZZ-RP-LE-7003_S2_P01 Biodiversity Enhancement Plan.pdf, 5101354-MIL-SBR-
ZZ-RP-LE-7004_S2_P01 Site Waste Management Plan.pdf, 5101354-MIL-SBR-ZZ-RP-LE-7002_S2_P01 Biodiversity
Method Statement.pdf, 2022.05.17 ufm5_Decision_-_Approve_LB.pdf

From: Neil Carter2 
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 6:54 PM
To: Almond, Rachel < ; customer.services 
Subject: 5101449 SH Hempyard Bridge No 219 Repairs - Condition 5 and 6 of listed building consent (Application No:
DC/21/2043/LB)

For the Attention of Rachel Almond - West Suffolk Council Service Manager (Planning - Development)

Dear Rachel,

Reference Application No: DC/21/2043/LB

Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990
The Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Regulations 1990

Proposal: Application for listed building consent - works to repair bridge
Location:              Ixworth Abbey, The Paddock, Ixworth, Suffolk, IP31 2HQ

Further to your attached letter dated 17/05/2022, regarding approval of the above application for listed building consent for
repair works to Hempyard Bridge (Suffolk County Council Bridge No. 219), please find attached the following documents to meet
the requirements of Condition 5 of the listed building consent:

 5101354-MIL-SBR-ZZ-RP-LE-7002_S2_P01 Biodiversity Method Statement
 5101354-MIL-SBR-ZZ-RP-LE-7004_S2_P01 Site Waste Management Plan (specifically condition 5g)

For Condition 6 please see attached:

 5101354-MIL-SBR-ZZ-RP-LE-7003_S2_P01 Biodiversity Enhancement Plan

We understand that information has already been provided by our predecessors for the other conditions and that this has been
accepted.  We therefore believe that the attached information, if acceptable to yourselves, will complete the remaining conditions
of the listed building consent.

Please can you confirm that the above is acceptable.

Regarding Informative 4 of your attached letter dated 17/05/2022 (Tree works in the Conservation Area of Ixworth), I can confirm
that we submitted application No. DC/24/0135/TCA (Planning Portal Ref. No. PP-12758783) on 25/01/2024 for the necessary tree
works and this is currently being considered.

For your information we are actively pursuing preparations for the commencement of the repair works on site this summer
(subject to listed building consent and landowner permissions).

Please contact me if you require any further information or seek clarification on the above.

Kind regards,

Neil Carter BEng (Hons) IEng MICE
Senior Structures Engineer | Milestone Infrastructure

Mobile:
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